[Service Date June 13, 2011]

June 13, 2011

NOTICE GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
(Rainier View’s Direct Testimony and Exhibits are now due June 23, 2011)
(Commission Staff’s Responsive Testimony and Exhibits are now due July 28, 2011)

RE: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Complainant, v. Rainier
View Water Company, Respondent, Docket UW-110054

TO ALL PARTIES OF RECORD:

On January 4, 2011, Rainier View Water Company (Rainier View or the Company) filed
with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) a revision
to its currently effective Tariff WN U-2, designated as Original Sheet No. 56.> The
Commission convened a prehearing conference on April 28, 2011, at which time the
parties agreed on a procedural schedule that was adopted by the Commission in Order 02.
Order 02 provided that Rainier View’s direct testimony and exhibits was due on June 16,
2011, and the responsive testimony and exhibits of the Commission’s regulatory staff
(Commission Staff or Staff) was due on July 21, 2011.

On June 10, 2011, the Company filed a Motion to Amend the Procedural Schedule
(Motion), specifically requesting that the Commission extend the date for filing its direct
testimony and exhibits to June 23, 2011. Rainier View notes that Staff does not oppose
the Motion but requests that the Commission also extend the date for filing its responsive
testimony and exhibits to July 28, 2011.% Rainier View states that the parties have
scheduled settlement negotiations for June 17, 2011, and thus need an additional week to
facilitate the resolution of the case.

! Rainier View subsequently revised these tariff sheets on January 24, 2011.

2 The Company does not oppose Staff’s request.
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According to WAC 480-07-385(2), the Commission will grant a continuance if the
requesting party demonstrates good cause for the continuance and the continuance will
not prejudice any party or the Commission. Rainier View states good cause for the
continuance and granting the Company’s request will not prejudice any of the parties.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the request for extension of time filed by
Rainier View is granted and that the deadline for the Company’s direct testimony
and exhibits, as well as the deadline for Commission Staff’s responsive testimony
and exhibits, are each extended by one week.

Sincerely,

MARGUERITE E. FRIEDLANDER
Administrative Law Judge



